= 100 North Appleton Street
Clty Of Appleton Appleton, WI 54911-4799
www.appleton.org
P Meeting Agenda - Final

Community & Economic Development Committee

Wednesday, July 7, 2021 6:15 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor
SPECIAL
1. Call meeting to order
2. Roll call of membership
3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
21-0930 CEDC Minutes from 6-9-21

Attachments: CEDC Minutes 6-9-21.pdf

4. Public Hearings/Appearances
5. Action Iltems
21-0931 Request to award the project for the College Avenue North Neighborhood

Plan in an amount not to exceed $100,000 to RDG Planning & Design
Attachments: CollegeAveNorthNeighborhood PlanMemotoAwardContract.pdf

RFP_CollegeAveNorthNeighPlan FinalDRAFT 5-19-21.pdf

6. Information Iltems

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Any questions about items on this meeting are to be directed to Karen Harkness,
Director, Community and Economic Development at 920-832-6468.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

City of Appleton Page 1 Printed on 6/29/2021


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17680
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=743dd8fd-5dc5-40e2-a803-d5bf082a5bf5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17681
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d520f163-7421-4415-9402-dab949f318a9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aae2b4b0-0d21-4698-bf8c-c9e94f85c120.pdf

City of Appleton 100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, Wl 54911-4799
www.appleton.org

P Meeting Minutes - Final
Community & Economic Development
Committee
Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor
1. Call meeting to order

Meeting called to order by Vice Chair Wolff.

2. Roll call of membership

Present: 4 - Firkus, Thao, Alfheim and Wolff

Excused: 1- Reed

Others present:

Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim, District #13

Pam Seidl, Fox Cities Convention & Visitors Bureau
Jayme Sellen, Fox Cities Chamber of Commerce

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

21-0775 CEDC Minutes from 5-26-21

Attachments: CEDC Minutes 5-26-21.pdf

Firkus moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call.
Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Thao, Alfheim and Wolff

Excused: 1- Reed

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

21-0776 2020 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report

(CAPER) for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program
(Associated with Action ltem #21-0777)

Attachments: CAPER 2020 - Public Hearing Notice.pdf

This public hearing was held, and no one spoke on the item.

City of Appleton Page 1


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17525
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0d7a792c-9328-49b8-b15f-0f355d1d569c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17526
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aed803d0-204a-42bf-92b2-c04a5f061547.pdf

Community & Economic Meeting Minutes - Final June 9, 2021
Development Committee

21-0780 Presentation by Pam Seidl, Executive Director of the Fox Cities
Convention & Visitors Bureau, regarding annual tourism figures

Attachments: FoxCitiesCVB _Communitylmpact AppletonCEDC 2020.pdf

This Appearance by Pam Seidl was presented.

21-0781 Presentation by Jayme Sellen, Vice President, Economic Development
& Government Affairs of the Fox Cities Chamber of Commerce,
regarding an update on activities

Attachments: Fox Cities Regional Partnership Presentation.pdf

This Appearance by Jayme Sellen was presented.

5. Action Items

21-0777 Request to approve the 2020 Consolidated Annual Performance and
Evaluation Report (CAPER) for the Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Program

Attachments: CAPER memo to CEDC 6-9-21.pdf
2020-2021 CAPER Draft for Public Comment.pdf

Firkus moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Thao, Alfheim and Wolff

Excused: 1- Reed

21-0778 Request to approve an adjustment to the FINAL 2021-2022PY
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding previously
approved on March 17, 2021 as specified in the attached revised
community partner allocation recommendations
Attachments: Alloc Recs Memo to CEDC REVISED Final Award 06-09-2021.pdf

Alloc Recs Memo to CEDC Final Award 03-10-2021.pdf

REVISED FINAL 2021 CDBG Community Partner Recommendations
6-9-21.pdf

REVISED FINAL 2021 CDBG Simple Summary Recommendations
6-9-21.pdf

Appleton Revised FY21 Formula Award Letter - FO Milwaukee
5-13-21.pdf

Firkus moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Thao, Alfheim and Wolff

Excused: 1- Reed

City of Appleton Page 2


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17530
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=37c2e21f-c8bb-4be1-925f-fb9625572d2c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17531
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d9f520ad-145c-4919-aa57-484de3974e37.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17527
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1ab7c987-e460-4e56-b761-7d87bb369821.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e4e83b16-9108-41b0-9982-83c571523953.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17528
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=663b1bfa-0ce2-4bed-b5be-c6d2098589ff.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dce9af2d-ba5d-44d2-afce-5824f8af30ee.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dcd57f21-ddda-41f0-84bf-f134a53e138d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=81a402c4-5df5-4108-b5cb-0127fafcbce7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f7a27642-a8bc-43a9-96ec-5030338ce9dd.pdf

Community & Economic Meeting Minutes - Final June 9, 2021
Development Committee

6. Information Items

7. Adjournment

Firkus moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:36
p-m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Thao, Alfheim and Wolff

Excused: 1- Reed

City of Appleton Page 3



MEMORANDUM

“...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.”

TO: Community & Economic Development Committee

FROM: Karen Harkness, Director of Community & Economic Development

DATE: July 7, 2021

RE: Award Contract to RDG Planning & Design the College Avenue North Neighborhood

Plan with a Contract not to Exceed $100,000

OnJune 4, 2021, Request for Proposals were received from 8 firms for consulting services to build upon
the vision and goals of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, identify and respond to current conditions and
issues, provide an analysis, redevelopment alternatives, implementation plans and strategies to
deliberately share and stimulate design and development north of College Avenue.

After review of the proposals by an 8- person panel of Community and City staff members, 4 of those
firms were chosen and subsequently interviewed on June 23, 2021. Upon conclusion of the interviews
and discussion among the panel, the firm of RDG was unanimously selected by the review team to be
recommended for award of the contract.

The review team consisted of City Departmental Directors, Planning and Economic Development staff,
the Chair of Community and Economic Development Committee and Council President, a Plan
Commissioner and the Mayor.

The responses to the Request for Proposals were evaluated for relevant experience, project success,
project team, project understanding/study methodology, project schedule, and cost. It was important that
the firms clearly demonstrated experience in creating neighborhood plans, market analysis,
collaboration, and the ability to foster strong public engagement throughout this process.

Specifically, RDG demonstrated an understanding and approach to the project that illustrated their multi-
disciplinary experience, deep knowledge in neighborhood planning, ability to build consensus among
different interests, knowledge of markets, housing and trends, creativity, commitment to use many tools
to reach stakeholders, and enthusiasm for the community. These skills, experiences and use of tools will
allow for the creation of a successful plan.

Therefore, based on a careful review of the information provided, and subsequent personal interviews of
firm representatives, the review team respectfully recommends awarding a not to exceed contract to
RDG for $100,000.



The fees provided by the firms ranged from $88,000 to $150,000. The average price was $104,250.
Though the request for proposals was very specific, firms varied in their approach, methods and what
was included in the price. RDG’s proposal was very detailed, and the scope fit the requirements outlined
in the request for proposals and included all services requested which is reflected in their pricing.

The 2021 Budget includes $100,000 for this neighborhood plan. It is anticipated the project would begin
in August 2021 and would be completed in May 2022.

Please feel free to contact me at 832-6468 with any questions, or by email at
karen.harkness@appleton.org.



mailto:karen.harkness@appleton.org

CITY OF APPLETON

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

COLLEGE AVENUE NORTH
NEIGHBORHOOD PLAN

City of Appleton
Director, Karen Hark
Community & Econo
100 N. Appleton Stre
Appleton, WI 54911
920-832-6468
www.appleton.org

1|Page



“...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.”

COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, WI 54911

Telephone: (920) 832-6468

Fax: (920) 832-5994

May 19, 2021

Re: Request For Proposals — College Avenue North Neighborhood Plan
Dear Interested Party:

The City of Appleton is seeking proposals for consulting services to build upon the
vision and goals of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, identify and respond to current
conditions and issues, provide an analysis, redevelopment alternatives, implementation
plans and strategies to deliberately shape and stimulate design and development north
of College Avenue.

This area north of College Avenue includes the Appleton Public Library, Transit Center
(the central hub of a regional transit system serving a 117 square-mile area with over
200,000 residents), churches, residential, commercial and privately owned surface
parking, as well as a parking structure owned by the City. Two (2) Tax Incremental
Financing Districts (TIFs 3 & 11) are already established in this area. Additionally,
much of the area located north of College Avenue is located in an Opportunity Zone.
Strategic and ongoing investment in Downtown remains a top priority for the City, as
does invigorating public and private investment.

The process will be interactive and engage in a highly collaborative approach to create
a College Avenue North Neighborhood Plan (herein after “the Plan”) which would
provide a framework for future development that facilitates greater connectivity between
the City, adjacent neighborhoods, existing businesses, and not-for-profits while
recognizing the influences between buildings, social settings and the surrounding
environment.

2|Page



The goal of this Plan is to complement and build from the previous work completed in
identifying a vision for the Downtown. The Plan will also help guide private development,
public investment and improvements for the next 5 to 10 years in accordance with
identified vision, goals and prioritize competing goals.

The details for this project are contained in the following Request for Proposals (RFP).
This information can also be found on our website at the following link:
https://www.appleton.orag/business/request-for-proposal-1787.  If you have problems
locating any documents, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Following is the schedule for submission of proposals, evaluation, and selection of the
firm to complete this work.

¢ Closing date for RFP responses: June 4, 2021 at 12:00 PM (NOON) CST
e Evaluation Committee meets: June 14, 2021

e Proposers to Interview notified: June 16,2021

e Interviews (as needed): June 23, 2021

e Finalist notified on or before: June 28, 2021

e Committee approval: June 30, 2021

e Council approval: July 7, 2021

Thank you for your consideration.

Hiun & Hoovener

Karen E. Harkness
Director of Community and Economic Development

3|Page


https://www.appleton.org/business/request-for-proposal-1787

INTRODUCTION

The City of Appleton, Wisconsin is seeking proposals from qualified firms to build upon
the vision and goals of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, identify and respond to current
conditions and issues, provide an analysis, redevelopment alternatives, implementation
plans and strategies to deliberately shape and stimulate design and development north
of College Avenue. This area, as shown in Exhibit A, is anchored by the Appleton
Public Library and serves as a connective zone between our central business district
and residential neighborhoods to the north and is poised for invigoration through public
and private investment.

The area identified in this Request for Proposals (RFP) includes the Appleton Public
Library, Transit Center (the central hub of a regional transit system serving a 117
square-mile area with over 200,000 residents), churches, residential, commercial and
privately owned surface parking as well as a parking structure owned by the City. Two
Tax Incremental Financing Districts (TIF 3 & 11) are included in this area. Additionally,
much of the area identified in the proposals is located in an Opportunity Zone. Strategic
and ongoing investment in Downtown remains a top priority for the City with the
issuance of this proposal being a critical step in this process.

The City of Appleton has awarded a contract to Skidmore, Owings and Merrill for design
and engineering services to renovate or rebuild the current library located within this
area with construction anticipated to begin in 2022.

The City of Appleton is located in the Fox River Valley of northeastern Wisconsin and
has a population of approximately 76,000. The City is serviced by Interstate 41, US
Highway 10 and US Highway 441. It is 90 miles north of Milwaukee and 30 miles
southwest of Green Bay. More information about the City is available on our website at:
www.appleton.org.

Downtown Appleton is the heart of the Fox Valley. As an arts and entertainment district,
Downtown has embraced the creative economic energy of business, tourism, education
and love of the Fox River. Downtown’s resurgence and increased vibrancy has drawn
recent praise with Appleton named one of the “Most Livable Small Cities” by
SmartAsset in 2020.

Several major projects currently in progress will impact the City in general and
Downtown specifically, as they will influence future mobility, connectivity to the
riverfront, residential density, and attraction of conventions and visitors. The City
completed an update to the Comprehensive Plan in 2017 that included an updated
Downtown Plan as well as a Housing Study. Links are provided in the list of reference
materials at the end of this proposal. Since that time, we have seen estimated
investment in our Downtown providing an additional $20M in tax increment with over
221 new residential units either delivered to market, or announced, along with additional
commercial space spread across numerous projects. See Exhibit D for a map of recent
downtown developments.

Appleton continues to see demand for new housing units and has a solid commercial
and industrial base.

4| Page


http://www.appleton.org/

APPROACH

The firm selected will use an interactive and highly collaborative approach to create a
College Avenue North Neighborhood Plan (herein after “the Plan”) which would provide
a framework for future development that facilitates greater connectivity between the
City, adjacent neighborhoods, existing businesses, and not-for-profits while recognizing
the influences between buildings, social settings and the surrounding environment.

The goal of this plan is to complement and build from the previous work completed in
identifying a vision for the Downtown. The plan will also help guide private
development, public investment and improvements for the next 5 to 10 years in
accordance with identified vision, goals and prioritize competing goals.

SCOPE OF WORK

Specifically, the purpose of this planning effort is to:

e Continue to develop, refine and support the visions of creating an anchor district in
this neighborhood, as identified in the Comprehensive Plan, other guiding
documents and inclusive stakeholder input.

¢ |dentify, define and understand the issues and forces affecting the neighborhood, as
well as the opportunities to thrive.

e Analyze what potential redevelopment options exist (or are likely) on City and
privately owned properties.

e Support the equitable and inclusive development and design.

e |dentify the best ways to leverage participation of, connection to and influence on
Appleton’s educational, cultural and civic organizations as well as private companies
and public entities located in this area with the outcome of strengthen relationships,
fostering collaboration and creating opportunities and connections.

e Review and outline a housing strategy that contemplates and accounts for such
things as affordable housing, market forces, diversity of housing options, land use
and housing regulations by gathering and analyzing market rents, land costs,
building and development costs. Update the existing Downtown Market Analysis
completed by Redevelopment Resources in August 2016.

e The City of Appleton is currently preparing a Downtown Streets Design Guide with
Alta Planning and Design. This guide is completed and will be helpful in this study
by reviewing existing status, identifying and mapping physical opportunity locations
within public spaces and recommending changes and alternatives within the urban
fabric (infrastructure, streetscape, other amenities, etc.)

5|Page



e Generate concept plans and develop feasibility analysis for the redevelopment of
target sites and any identified new visions and/or goals for the neighborhood while
paying special attention to connectivity (physically, socially and emotionally), activity
nodes, density, mutually reinforcing mixed uses, programmatic activities, and
development opportunities.

e Develop implementation strategy and time for vision, projects and plans.

e The firm should identify up to five cities or anchor districts to benchmark best
practices.

DELIVERABLES

The selected firm will deliver a set of recommendations, analysis, concepts, maps and
actionable documents based on the scope of services. The firm may propose
additional tasks and/or a revised scope based on experience with similar projects in
similar cities. Sub-tasks, such as conference calls, draft reviews, public/stakeholder
outreach, engagement with staff, committee/Council presentations, etc. shall be
considered part of the proposed scope but will not be detailed in this proposal. Upon
selection of a firm, and given that this plan is limited in both geography and scope, and
involves the update of previous documents, and due to the pandemic, much, if not all, of
the stakeholder outreach will be completed virtually. The City would like to have the
plan completed by first quarter of 2022.

PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS AND PROCESS

This proposal seeks the submissions to provide services from all interested and
gualified firms. The City of Appleton seeks, by way of this proposal, to obtain services in
a manner that maximizes the quality of services while also maximizing value to the City.
Firms must be able to show they are capable of performing the services requested.
Such evidence includes, but is not limited to, the respondent's demonstrated
competency and experience in delivering services of a similar scope and type.

Proposals must be organized in the following order of sections:
1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
a. A succinct, high level description of the proposed project
b. Identity and contact information for the consultant(s)

c. The Executive Summary should be signed by a Principal or authorized
agent of the proposing consultant

6|Page



2. DESCRIPTION OF FIRM & PERSONNEL.: Detailed description of the
organizational structure/hierarchy for the consultant team, including relationship
of the partners to each other (if appropriate) and responsibilities of key personnel
to be involved in this project. Provide professional resumes for the key personnel
assigned.

3. EXPERIENCE AND ABILITY TO COMPLETE PROPOSED PROJECT:
Statement regarding experience and qualifications relative to this project,
including references of individuals who can provide assessments of your
previous work on similar projects. List relevant public sector clients for whom you
have performed similar work. For each project listed, provide the name, address
and a contact number of the client’s representative who can be contacted
regarding the project.

4. PROJECT APPROACH: Provide a narrative description of how your firm
proposes to execute the project, how the proposal meets the stated objectives
and goals. Describe the intended relationship between the City Staff and the
public during the process. Submit a statement as to why you believe your firm is
the best qualified to carry out the project.

5. PROPOSED PROJECT COST AND SCHEDULE: Provide a total cost to
prepare the plan including hourly rates and estimate number of hours to
complete the plan. All expenses associated with the plan, including all travel and
incidental costs, should not exceed $100,000. Incorporate a detailed anticipated
timetable for completion of the plan including a sequence of events.

Any other information you deem relevant in helping us to evaluate your proposal is
welcomed.

DIRECTIONS FOR SUBMITTAL

1. The Proposals shall be mailed or delivered to Project Manager on or by 12:00 PM
NOON CST, JUNE 4, 2021. Project Manager is Director of Community and Economic
Development Karen Harkness, 100 N. Appleton Street, Appleton, Wisconsin 54911.

2. Proposal shall be on company letterhead and signed by an authorized representative
of the company.

3. Firms will submit their proposal along with their fee structure document for
preforming the required services outlined in this Request for Proposals. The fee
structure will be in a separate sealed envelope marked “Fee Structure.” Packages
containing the proposal and any related materials shall be plainly marked on the outside
in the following manner: “College Avenue North Neighborhood Plan”.

4. Proposals will include 10 hard copies of the presentation/proposal and a Flash Drive
with the presentation/proposal on it in PDF/Word format. Font size to be 12.

7|Page



5. The City of Appleton will not be liable for any costs incidental for the preparation of
the Request for Proposals.

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. In accordance with WI Statutes, all proposals received, and all materials contained
therein, once opened are public record, and subject to disclosure to any person,
organization, or firm, including other firms responding to this Request for Proposals.

2. To the extent, a firm includes any uniquely proprietary or confidential information in
the proposal, the firm must clearly and unequivocally mark such information. The City
will not reveal any such information to any third party, unless required to do so by law.

3. Firms must agree to make no other distribution of their proposal beyond that made to
the City and once under contract, all information gained in the process and work product
is the ownership of the City.

4. The City of Appleton reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals, or
part thereof, to waive any informalities or technicalities, or to award contracts in the best
interest of the City of Appleton. In all instances, the City of Appleton’s decision shall be
final. All costs associated with the preparation, submittal and presentation of proposals
shall be borne by the firm.

5. Prospective firms hereby warrant by virtue of submission of proposals that all terms,
conditions, and requirements as stated in this document are valid, enforceable, and
binding upon the selected firm.

6. Insurance - The successful firm will be required to furnish, within five (5) days of
award notification and before commencing work, the certificate of insurance specified in
Exhibit C - Insurance Requirements for professional services work. The certificate shall
name the City, its officers and employees, as additional insured.

7. The Firm must comply with all applicable local, state and federal regulations.

8. Contract Term - The contract resulting from the award of this RFP shall commence
as soon as administratively possible following award notification and shall continue until
all agreed upon tasks have been satisfactorily completed.

9. Indemnification Clause

The prospective firm agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City and its
officers, officials, employees and agents from against any and all liability, loss, damage
expense, costs (including attorney fees) arising out of the submitted proposal, caused in
whole or in part by provider or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, except
where caused by sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City.

8|Page



10. Safety

Consultant shall be responsible for all OSHA safety requirements. Failure of the
Consultant to follow OSHA requirements may result in stop of work order from the City
until the violation is corrected, or termination of the Contract, at the City’s option.
Consultant shall not be entitled to any additional compensation, over the original
contract amount, or additional time to complete the project, for any delay resulting from

a sanction pursuant to this section.

PROJECT TIMELINE

Activity

Estimated Date

Closing Date for RFP Responses

12:00 p.m. CST
June 4, 2021

Evaluation Committee Meets

June 14, 2021

Proposers to Interview Notified

June 16, 2021

Interviews (As Needed)

June 23, 2021

Finalist Notified On or Before

June 28, 2021

Committee Approval

June 30, 2021

Council Approval

July 7, 2021

NOTE: This timeline should be considered a draft. The City reserves the right to

deviate from this schedule.

9|Page




EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS

Proposals will be evaluated on the basis of the degree of compliance with, and
adherence to, the preceding proposal requirements and using the key criteria:

1.

Compliance with, completeness, clarity and satisfaction of the Scope of Work
section of this RFP.

Conformance to and use of the requirements and objectives of the City of
Appleton Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030, Chapter 14 Downtown Plan, and
other appropriate documents available in the attached Reference Materials List.

Firms experience and demonstrated ability to deliver high quality, innovative work
for relevant projects of similar complexity.

Staff experience and demonstrated ability to work well with community groups,
various municipal departments, and City staff.

Demonstrated ability to provide clear and compelling presentations to community
members, commission members, and elected officials.

Demonstrated ability to deliver a professional, well thought out, plan that exhibits
excellent writing quality and use of high quality product that communicates clearly,
engages all stakeholders and is easily accessible to the general public.

References

Cost to the City

10| Page



ATTACHMENT LISTING

The following exhibits are attached:

Exhibit A — RFP Boundary Map
Exhibit B — TIF and Opportunity Zone Map
Exhibit C — Insurance Requirements

Exhibit D — Downtown Development Overview

REFERENCE MATERIALS

The following documents are listed for reference purposes:

Appleton Downtown Streetscape Design Guide

City of Appleton Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030

Downtown Market Analysis

Downtown Plan (Chapter 14)

Downtown Plan Summary

2021 BID Plan

Library Studies and Status Update

Downtown Appleton Mobility Plan
Parking Study (February 2015)
TIF 3 Plan

TIF 11 Plan

Trails Master Plan

11| Page


https://www.appleton.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24059/637570361216026846
http://www.envisionappleton.org/documents
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/56b0cf4d5dc6de0498892f49/t/5a9d879b53450a7eb8a15256/1520273341629/14_AppendixChapter14_DowntownMarket+Analysis_01-26-17.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/56b0cf4d5dc6de0498892f49/t/5a9d8404c83025905a9b6de9/1520272413955/14_DowntownPlan_FINAL_02-02-17.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/56b0cf4d5dc6de0498892f49/t/5a9d8710652deae7bae40b0e/1520273190185/DowntownPlan_ExecutiveSummary_01-25-17.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8729860&GUID=EE32F87E-AD8B-4957-9E7E-61E8AE4AD24A
https://apl.org/planning/content/building-project-relevant-studies
https://www.appleton.org/home/showdocument?id=11016&fbclid=IwAR1rbcyR6nmGI4QIsBV3X5hb6GJhnJHa6fzFQGnoC_6tk7t4mNPqfINF6wY
https://www.appleton.org/home/showdocument?id=19352
https://www.appleton.org/home/showdocument?id=23397
https://www.appleton.org/home/showdocument?id=23399
https://www.appleton.org/Home/ShowDocument?id=16871

EXHIBIT A- DOWNTOWN MAP

l Legend

N
Neighborhood North of College

12| Page



EXHIBIT B = TIF AND OPPORTUNITY ZONE MAP

a=

1
|
1

i

g

(TTT R —H [ \ I i =
L Bﬁﬁ@ ! =i - T oo
i% | J—J\ — — THTTE. B4 L | ] LA Exhibit B
n ] g — Ll T L==7T7 | fL{Appleton TIF and Opportunity Zone
= = ALL] I | L) - ]
1 [« = ‘ ogm - 3 : *Z’g__ | l—‘p| i \ILL_M L_] Appleton Opportunity Zone TIF 9
%% | = = jr— T '—I:— = TIF 2 o TF 10
i ‘%\i iﬁf - i ¢ /'!: | I ||; TF 8 w‘?’E TIF 11
s ” =l ]
AN PN Emm e - e oo 0205 e
S T I ] ‘| #Z ” " ] ?/J/\-’/ . TIF 8 Miles
— s ] g mmmy g = =
Y
|

T
{

a
| Lz

. [ Yy ) ) i S
I |y . A

— | . " |——] coLlEGEAV| | =

T : i C L7540 UU

14 ! = - J

Ny |
e i w
I a

]

TELULAH AV

[ - |
Sy
*:)%a

~are

.P

|7 —

IRE=a

13| Page



EXHIBIT C — INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Provider shall furnish required certificate of insurance specified below for small
exposure work and is attached to this document. The certificate shall name the CITY;
its officers and employees, as additional insured.

CITY OF APPLETON INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

“PROFESSIONAL SERVICES”

It is hereby agreed and understood that the insurance required by the City of Appleton is
primary coverage insurance and that any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
City of Appleton, its officers, council members, agents, employees or authorized
volunteers will not contribute to a loss. Proof of the required insurance must be submitted
to the applicable City of Appleton department before the contract or purchase order is
considered for approval by the City of Appleton. All insurance must be in full force and
effect prior to commencing work and must remain in full force and effect for the longer of
the following: (a) until the entire job is completed, (b) for the length of time that is specified
in the contract, or (c) as listed below.

1. PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY

A. Liability limits:

(1)  $1,000,000 - Each claim, and
(2)  $1,000,000 - Annual aggregate.
B. Must continue coverage for two (2) years after final acceptance of service/job.

2. GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE

A. Commercial General Liability limits:
(1)  $1,000,000 - Each occurrence limit,
(2)  $1,000,000 - Personal Liability and Advertising Injury,
(3)  $2,000,000 - General aggregate, and
(4)  $2,000,000 - Products-Completed Operations aggregate, which must
be carried for two (2) years after the acceptance of the completed
work.
B. Claims made form of coverage is not acceptable.
C. Insurance must include:
Q) Premises and Operations liability,
(2)  Contractual liability,
3) Personal Injury,
4) Explosion, Collapse and Underground coverage, and
5) The general aggregate must apply separately to this project/location.

3. BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

14| Page



A. Liability limits:
(1) $1,000,000 - Combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property
Damage for each accident.

B. Must cover liability for Symbol #1 — “Any Auto” — including owned, non-owned
and hired automobile liability.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY — If required by
Wisconsin State Statute or any workers’ compensation statute of a different State.
A. Liability limits:

(1) $100,000 - Each accident,

(2)  $500,000 - Disease Policy limit, and

3) $100,000 - Disease, for each employee.

UMBRELLA LIABILITY — If exposure exists, provide coverage at least as broad as
the underlying General Liability, Business Automatable Liability, Workers’
Compensation and Employer’s Liability, with a minimum limit of $5,000,000 for each
occurrence and $5,000,000 aggregate, and a maximum self-insured retention of
$10,000.

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

A. Primary and Non-Contributory Requirement — All insurance must be primary
and non-contributory to any insurance or self-insurance carried by City of
Appleton.

B. Acceptability of Insurers — Insurance is to be placed with insurers who have

an A.M. Best rating of no less than A- and a Financial Size Category of no
less than Class VI, and who are authorized as an admitted insurance
company in the State of Wisconsin.

C. Additional Insured Requirements — The following must be named as
additional insured on all Liability Policies for liability arising out of project work:
“City of Appleton, and its officers, council members, agents, employees and
authorized volunteers.” On the Commercial General Liability Policy, the
additional insured coverage must be on ISO Form CG 20 10 07 04 and also
include Products—Completed Operations equivalent to ISO Form CG 20 37
07 04 or their equivalents for a minimum of two (2) years after acceptance of
work. This does not apply to Workers Compensation Policies.

D. Certificates of Insurance — Certificates of Insurance must be acceptable to
the City of Appleton and must be submitted prior to commencement of the
work to the applicable department. In addition, ISO Form CG 20 10 07 04,
for ongoing work exposure, and ISO Form CG 20 37 07 04, for products-
completed operations exposure, or their equivalents, must be provided to the
City. These certificates must contain a provision that coverage afforded
under the policies will not be canceled or non-renewed until at least 30 days’
prior written notice has been given to the City.

15| Page



EXHIBIT D — DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

Downtown Development Overview

TRE E —
x 3 [

S wiAdan

[y
tic St

N Oneida St

-WHEDA tax credit
-Historic Tax Credit
-69 apartments total
- 58 Low to Moderate Income

j Library Site
-Planning/Design 2021
-Construction start 2022

- 11 Market Rate
LT SUaus

Litheran
Senoal |

-39 apartments &3 i |
-adding 3 floors NS T = s ‘ " cruer (320 E College

2 3 [ | I 2 11| -39 apartments
-44 parking stalls

o

| o r
Gabriel Furniture Redevelopment
J s 5 -6,912 sq ft first floor commercial
R Lon Hotel 2 3 - ¥R 2 -21 market rate residential units
[Paper vm:ﬁ i e A ‘ = -21 parking stalls

800 Block, LLC
-1st Floor commercial

FEET

'5/Statelst

3/3/2021

\T::::’, s

16| Page




	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_CEDC Minutes 6-9-21
	0002_1_CollegeAveNorthNeighborhood PlanMemotoAwardContract
	0002_2_RFP_CollegeAveNorthNeighPlan_FinalDRAFT_5-19-21

